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From: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ [Gordon.A.Hambrick@usace.army.mil]
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 3:13 PM

To: Dierolf, Amy C.; Bruner, Douglas

Cc: Snead, Paul

Subject: RE: PEF LNP Wetland Table (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE

Thanks Amy - Looks good.
Don

Gordon A. (Don) Hambrick, III
Senior Project Manager

Panama City Permits Section

US Army Corps of Engineers
Jacksonville District

1002 West 23rd Street, Suite 350
Panama City, Florida 32401

Office: 850-763-0717, ext. 25
Fax: 850-872-0231

----- Original Message-----

From: Dierolf, Amy C. [mailto:Amy.Dierolf@pgnmail.com]
Sent: Friday, January 27, 2012 3:01 PM

To: Hambrick, Gordon A SAJ; Bruner, Douglas

Cc: Snead, Paul

Subject: PEF LNP Wetland Table

Don and Doug,

Per your request, please find attached a table of the wetland acreage for the LNP project
broken down by parcel. Please note for the blow down pipeline, barge slip, intake and
discharge structures we used the limits of construction (impact limits) as our parcel limits
even though these waters extend past our limits of construction.

Please let Paul or I know if you have any questions.

Amy

Amy Dierolf

Lead Environmental Specialist



Environmental Services
Progress Energy

PO Box 14042

PEF 903

St Petersburg, FL 33733
727-820-5657

amy.dierolf@pgnmail. com

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: NONE
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